
 

 

 

 

   MEMORANDUM  
March 3, 2023 

To: Members of the Subcommittee on National Security, the Border, and Foreign Affairs 

From: Subcommittee Staff  

Re: Hearing on “Force Multipliers: Examining the Need for Additional Resources to 
Disrupt Transnational Crime at the Border and Beyond”  

 On Wednesday March 8, 2023 at 10:00 AM EST in 2247 Rayburn House Office 
Building, the Subcommittee on National Security, the Border, and Foreign Affairs will host a 
hearing on “Force Multipliers: Examining the Need for Additional Resources to Disrupt 
Transnational Crime at the Border and Beyond.”  

I. BACKGROUND: 

The Department of Homeland Security employs a wide variety of technologies to keep 
the U.S. safe. The U.S. Customs and Border Protection and U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement component agencies utilize emerging technologies, canine units, and other 
resources to disrupt transnational crime at ports of entry and in between ports of entry on the 
border. 

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  

This hearing will examine the use of force multiplying resources at the border to disrupt 
transnational crime. 

 
III. WITNESSES: 

       Anthony Salisbury  
       Deputy Executive Associate Director 

Homeland Security Investigations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

  
 Diane Sabatino 
 Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
 Office of Field Operations 
 U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
 


